

**Meeting:** Student Leadership Meeting

**Date:** Fri 30<sup>th</sup> September

**Forms represented:** **ACM** – Kieran O’Mahoney, **KLS** – Amelia Akrill, **KP** – Tom Wilks, **LH** – Amelia Hodgkiss and Sam Schofield, **NDH** – Aaliyah Powell, **CJ** – Charlie Wilson, **DQ** – Jasmine Howells, **HW** – Zack Rushworth and Ethan Day, **MP** – Bailey Blacka, **CBr** – Harry Lee, **JCN** – Eleanor Dufton, **LR** – Scarlett Durant, **TMJ** – Cara Inch

**Other leaders present:** Pip Horn, Will Bullas, Che Wigfield-Turner, Charlie Knapper, Elliot Anderson, Amy Howarth



Item	Agreed Action Points	Who
<p>1) Welcome to the 2016-17 student leadership programme</p> <p>2) Dates and times of meetings</p> <p>3) Charities to support this academic year</p> <p>4) AOB</p>	<p>Students felt it would be useful to have a full list of all the leadership meetings throughout the year. GW agreed this was a good idea and agreed to put a list of meeting dates together with agenda items in advance. GW asked that students contact him if they would like any certain points on the agenda. GW to circulate meeting dates and times by 7/10/16</p> <p>Charities supported in 2015-16 were The Isaac Nash Trust, Kirkwood Hospice, Cancer Research UK and BASIK (build a School in Kenya). The college raised over £5000 last year for charities which included those for non-uniform days such as Sports Relief, Comic Relief etc.</p> <p>It was agreed that we would support one local, one national and one international charity as last year. Students discussed a short list and the following charities will be voted for by students;</p> <p><b>Local</b> – Kirkwood Hospice, Laura Crane Youth Cancer Trust, Martin House, Northorpe Hall, Riding for the Disabled, The Isaac Nash Trust</p> <p><b>National</b> – Anti-Bullying Alliance, ActionAid Refugee Crisis UK, Alzheimer’s Research UK, Marie Curie Cancer Care, McMillan Cancer Support, Tommy’s Stillbirth Charity</p> <p><b>International</b> – BASIK (Build a School in Kenya), Make a Wish Foundation, Red Cross Natural Disaster, Save the Children, UNICEF</p> <p><i>Form groups will be sent this list with a short accompanying paragraph by Thursday 6<sup>th</sup> October – votes will be made by Friday 14<sup>th</sup> October and charities confirmed to students, parents and staff in the bulletin w/c 17/10.</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Pip Horn raised that she would like to increase the provision across college of mental health awareness, especially in terms of stress leading up to exam time. We agreed to look at putting some work on this into the Skills for Life (SMSC) programme</li> <li>- GW asked leaders to remind their peers who are leaders for other forms that attending meetings is important in ensuring all student views are heard. Students said some tutors hadn’t mentioned the meeting. GW to follow this up and ensure messages are high priority in the lead up to meetings</li> </ul>	<p>GW</p> <p>GW &amp; Charlotte Armstrong</p> <p>GW and Pip Horn to liaise with Miss Swinden/Mr Heath</p> <p>GW</p>
<p><b>Copies to: all form leaders, all form tutors and JN to put in Parent Bulletin</b></p>		